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From: Steve Hanna <steve(@computerwizards.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 9:11 AM
To: cweall@computerwizards.com

Subject: Yesterday in CWC (Monday, 11/25/2002)
GENERAL:

o Yesterday, Mike had a meeting with Boston Scientific; he was demo'ing
L2L functionality for senior staff members. They had a list of
functionality that they are looking for in a tool to support their

national clinical testing, etc. They are in need of a very secure

system that will support full document management functions, provide
varied levels of access to content, support local and distributed

acccss, support scarch for content, support collaborative
meetings/conlerences ..... in a nut-shell, they are looking for L2L.

*#% Mike called after the meeting, he was very excited and said that the
demo 'was [lawless, not one glitch, and 1 didn't have to tap dance at

any point ..... they are going to buy:

Mike said that they are to put together a plan (proposal) over the next
two weeks that lays out how/when they would bring L.2L into BSC.

o Today, Mike is in AZ. and there are major meetings with Angel
investors; these include demos of a) LP production, b) LP Meet Me on
Zeus (this will be further coordinated today), and ¢) L2L on Mars
-Wed. Mike returns to Columbus

-Thur/Fri. [.eader Holiday

-Mon./Tue. (2,3 Dec.) Mike to CA

I'inancial Status:
Mike is picking up some funding checks when in AZ today: he is also
making a pitch to some very capable investors this afternoon / evening.

PERSONNEL Misc.:

Iravel / vacation:
o none yesterday
o I am planning in Columbus today only

NON LEADER CUSTOMER ACTIVITIES:

o DuJour: DOWN

o UVIVS: n/a

o Spammotel: Wendy (I think) was able to clear the email problem yesterday
0 Atlas - n/a

LEADERPHONE(tm) Support & Development:

o Busy day yesterday ..... we made some ground in fixing problems, but
also uncovered and document more problems ..... I do not think that we
will be doing an update tonight.

L2L:

*#* Right now, we are focusing primarily on those issues that atfect LP.
Some work is proceeding on more general L2L issues.

o Mark will 1s continuing to work the file conversion issues

MILESTONES:
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o L2L R1 ready for Beta ..... 20 Dec.

SC:
o on hold until after 20 Dec.

Steven E. Hanna

Vice President of Technologies
Leader Technologies Incorporated
Spectrum Commerce Center

921 Eastwind Drive, Suite 118
Westerville, Ohio 43018

(614) 890-1986 Voice
shanna@leader.com Email

hannal @palm.net (Mobile email)
www.leader.com WWW

This message contains proprietary and confidential trade secret
information intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This
message is protected by the Uniform Trade Secrets Act and the Economic
Espionage Act of 1996 which stipulates that any violation of said laws may
be subject to penalties of $10M and up to 15 years imprisonment, and
various other penalties. This message is also subject to the Leader
Proprietary & Confidentiality Agreement. If you have received or are
viewing this message in error, please delete it immediately and kindly
notify the Leader CEO, Michael T. McKibben at (614) 890-1986 or
mmckibben@]leader.com. Abuse of Leader copyrights, trademarks, service
marks, trade secrets and all other proprietary property rights will be
prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Click on "Report a Security
Incident" at www.leader.com if you have knowledge of improper use of this
information.
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